- | | 9760
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING HELD JULY 16, 1973

12TH BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES

STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT

.k Special Meeting of the 12th Board of Representatlves of the City of Stamford
was held on Monday, July 16, 1973, pursuant to a "CALL" issued by President
George V. Connors under the provisions of Section 202 of the Stamford Charter.

The meeting was held in the neetingvrooﬁ of the Board, Second floor, Municipal
Office Building, 429 Atlantic Street, Stamford, Connecticut, and was called
to order by the President at 8:55 P.M. after a Caucus by the respective parties.

FLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG: ‘The President led the members in the
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Clerk. There were 35 present and 5 absent. The
absent members were: ‘ : .

Matthew Rose (D) 3rd District
Anthony Truglia (D) 5th District
George Ravallese (D) 8th District
Kim Varney (R) 16th District
Billie Perkins (R) 18th District

"CALL" OF MEETING:

THE PRESIDENT read the foliowing "Call" of the Meeting:
T0: A1l members of 12th Board of Representatives
FROM: President George V. Connors -

SUBJECT: FOUR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING CONTRACTS - "CALL" OF MEETING

I, GEORGE V. CONNCRS, President of the 12ih Board of Representatives of -

the City of Stamford, Connecticut, and pursuant to Section 202 of the

S+cxuord Charter, hereoy call a SkECIAL MEETING of said Board of Representatives
st the following time and place.

- MONDAY, JULY 16, 1973

At the Municipal Office Building, Second Floor,
429 Atlantic Street, Stamford, Connecticut

for the following purposes-
(1) Coniract Ccverinz two veers - From July 1, 1972 through June 30, 1974

Between City of Stamford snd the MUWICIFAL EMFLOYEES ASSOCIATION
(Contract signed June 22, 1973)

)



9761 -
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

(2) Contract Covering Two Years -~ From July 1, 1972 through June 30, .1974
Between City of Stamford and the STAMFOR.D POLICE ASSOCIATION -
(Contract 51gned

(3) Contract Covering Two Years - From July 1, 1972 through June 30, 1974
Between City of Stamford and the STAMFORD FIREFIGHTERS UNION (Local
786) Internallonal Association of Fire Fighters - (Contract signed

July 2, 1973)

(4) Contract Covering Two Years - 1973-197% - Between STAMFORD BOARD OF
EDUCATION snd_the STAMFORD EDUGATION ASSOCLATION - (Contract signed

June 26, 1973)

P.S. Also, to act upon any Contracts signed and
ready for action by above date of meeting.
G.V.C. -

(Signed) George V. Connors,
President,
12th Board of Representatlves

THE PRESIDENT veminded the members that they all have copies of the contracts.

MR MORRIS MOVED that a ROLL CALL VOTE be taken on each cOntract Seconded
by Mrs..Laltman and CARRIED,

Collective Bgrgaining Contract for MUNICIPAL EMPIOYEES ASSOCIATION
Covering Two Years = From July 1, 1972 through June 30, 1974

MR. HEINZER, Chairman, Personnel Committee, said he wants to preface action
on these contracts by a little explanation. He said this Board must act

on these contracts by a majority vote of THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING, which
means in this case, 18 votes, with the present membership here. He said

We may reject a contract for one of two reasons: If it has a cost factor
involved and it is going to cost the City money, or if it violates our
Charter or our City ordinances --- only for those two reasons. He said when
we reject a contract, we must give.the reason why it is being rejected.

MR, JOHN BOCCUZZI rose on a p01nt of information. He said suppose we don't
like one of the provisions in a contract - and we can't change the prov151ons
—-—— can't we reject the entire contract’

MR. HEINZER said if there is an objection to one of the provisions, then we
mst reject the ENTIRE CONTRACT and if the provision is such that it does
not violate the Charter and does not cost the City any money, then we cannot
reject it on that basis either. ' :

He said he is going to start with the MEA contract. He said his Committee
met at great length with the City Negotiator on these contracts and he
answered many questions asked by members of the Committee. He said on the
MEA contract, there was some feeling among the Committee members that the
age 60 Retirement.provision was grounds for rejecting it, and two of the
members have since that time changed their votes to say that we should




‘ : 9762
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

aprrove this contract, because the MEA pension fund is fully funded and the
reduction in the retirement age will NOT affect the City funds at all, excepting
in the contribution which is a very minor detail. He said there are some

things in favor of it, such as getting new blood and the Committee felt that
this money properly belongs to the members and if they want to retire at age

60, we should not object, which is the feeling of the Committee at this point.

MR. HEINZER MUVED for acceptance of the MEA contract. Seconded.

MR. EXNICIOS rose on a point of information. He usked when the Committee met
and considered these contracts and how many‘members of the Committee were
present and voting at the time. -

MR. HEINZER said on the MEA contract they held a Committee meeiting on the same
night we held a Special Board meeting, which was June 26th and present were:
Mrs. Pont-Briant, himself and Mr. Roos.

MR. EXNICIOS asked how many members are on the Personnel Committee.
MR. HEINZER replied "five" .....three RepubliCahs and two Democrats.

MR. MILLER asked, through the Chair, if when Mr. Heinzer reports on each
contract, that he will tell the members how many people were present at the
meeting when the vote was taken and the way each member voted. '

- MR. HEINZER said the vote on the MEA contract is —-—— Mr. Roos is still voting
against it and Mrs. Pont-Briant and hizuself are voting to approve it.

There was some discussion about reportlnv how committee members vote on any-
thing that is before them,

MR. RUSSELL said it was Mr. Miller who started the practice of reporting how
the memters of his ccmmitiee voted (in committee) on matters before them.

He said he has been a memter of this Board for some 21 or 22 years and we
have never reported hcw each member voites in commitiee - merely the recom-
mendaticn of the majerity vete of the Committee. He said the vote has
alvways been what the result was of the msjority recommendation of the
Conmittee and we have never given z break down of how the committee voting
individually and he thinks this is just{ z whim of Mr. Miller's and he started
it and now he wants this practice to be extended to all Conmittees. He

said he thinks it shculd be stopped here and now that we do not report how
each individual memper cf the comnittee voted.

~ MR. JAMES KELLY said he did ncot attend ths committee meseting when they con-
sidered the MEA ccntract because he did not know about the meetlng and was
not informed thet they were meeting,

MR. MILLER said he asked the question of Mr. Heinzer mainly because it has
been eslleged that there were very few people present at the Personnel
Comnittee meeting a* which these contracts were discussed and he felt the
best way to clear ihe air was to bring everything out into the open. He
said regarding Mr. Russell's ﬂomments, he thinks that the public would have
a right to know how pecple vote in commlttee, but he will not go into that
now,

MR. HEINZER asked if there are any comuents on the contract.




9763 :
Special Meeting of July lo, 1973

MR. RUSSBACH asked Mr. Heinzer if he got the firm actuarial figures on the
cost of the reduction of the retirement age to 60 from 622

MR. HEINZER said Mr. Barrett (Labor Negotiator) thinks they are more con-
servative than he estimated them to be. He explained that this Pension Plan
is funded actuarially - not 100%, because it would be rediculous to think
that everyone is going to retire. He said it is his understanding that the
MEA contract last year made $800,000 over what was required to pay pensions.
However, what the reduction from 62 to 60 means, he cannot furnish that
information at this tlme, but according to the Labor Negotlator it is
adequate.

MR. RUSSBACH asked if there was any discussion with Mr. Barrett about the
feasibility of integrating future pension increases and pensions as a whole
with Social Security. : _

MR. HEINZER maid yes.

MR. RUSSBACH asked what the discussion was and Mr. Heinzer said it is pre-
ferred that the negotiations be conducted by the Negotimtor and not on the
floor of this Board, but he would convey Mr. Russbach's feelings.

MR. RUSSBACH spoke at length on the reasons why this should be integrated with
Social Security.

MR. ROOS said he has mixed thoughts on this and sees us going down to 60,
but he objects to it because he sees no real reason for it and 62 is when
Social Security is available and he thinks the two should tie in together.
He said the cost of this to the City is going to vary between one percent _
and 1.2%. He said the big thing that is bothering him is the Trustee plan
that we have and according to Mr. Bremley's ruling -—— that whatever they
rule on the Pension Plan is legal and uncontestable -nd "this is it". He
said our Fund which they say goes up tc nine and a half million dollars, is
a "sitting duck" --- ocur pensicn plans are a "sitting duck" for these various
different pension committees we have and if they can arbitrarily make a
rile, by a majcrity vote that so much can te taken out cf the pension and
that resirictions are 1lifted on pensions —-~ that we can give 50% for disability
whether it is service incurred cr not and all these various decisions -- if
they can do t“lS, we shculd reject AVY plan that includes this pension
ccmmittee or commission. He said he feels ithat tefore we pass any plan, we
should have a ruling that tefcre the Charter can be changed, and according
to Mr. Bromley, the Charter CAN be changed by just a ruling from them., He
said you nould see this Pensicn (Beard of Trustees) committee is fairly
belanced --- with twc pecple frex the Union, two people from the City
government znd one perscn chosen by tke four, and they sutmit six names
and choose one out of the six. He said all thau the Union has to G0ssesens

MR, EXNICIOS sazid he believes that Mr. Rocs has his contracts mixed up -
because he is talking atout the POLICE pensjon plan, which is not before
the Board, because what is presently cn the flcor for discussion is the
MEA contract He asked the speaker to stick to the MEA contract.

MB. RCOS said the cost to bring this down tc age 60 is from 1% to 1.2% and
if it went to arbitration we protatly would be forced to do it, but he
thinks that the pension plans as they stand are very very liberal and more
liberal than industry glves and more libersal than the State g:.ves and he




' . . 9764,
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

- objects to meking it any more liberal than it now is.

MRS, PONT-BRIANT said that she and Mr. Roos met with Mr. Barrett separately
because they had additional questions to ask him, and he did say that he
hoped to work in Social Security with the Pension Plan in the future very
definitely. She said his intention is to go that way and if our Board is
in agreement -—- he is the Negotiator. She said she voted for it because
she believes it now 1s funded, and the City is paying a greater share now,

but the City's greater share is to fund approved liabilities that have oceurred

over the years according to the actuarial report. She said after a certain
number of years, which Mr. Barrett hopes will not be too long, the City's
share will then be down to 5%. She said the Pension Fund is now making 6%
annually now in its earnings and the actuary 1s basing his figures on about
4 3/4%. She said she believes that a change in this figure has to be agreed
upon by the Board of Trustees of the Classified Employees Retirement Fund
and then perhaps the percent in the actuarial report could be increased to
5% which means that the City's share would be less and the Fund would still
be funded. She said as it now is the unfunded balance as of June 30, 1972
was eight million and based on that the City does have to pay more, but it
is getting less every year and the City's share should also get less every

year.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said a month or so ago this Board approved the first contract
with the City and in that contract the retirement age was reduced to 60. He
sald he discussed this with people who have no connection with the City or

with the City government or City employees, and as a matter of fict was a person
from out of towun. He said during the discussion this person told him that
when you set a precedent, then all future contracts coilld contain the same
clause and that if the unions whose contracts we now have are turned down,

if they were to take it to Court the Judge would probably rule that you set

a precedent with the first contract by reducing the retirement age to 60,

which might have been a mistake on our part to start with, and if we were

going to stop it, we should have stopped it there. Ilie said the other thing
this person told him was that the only way you could do it, and he did not
know if the Stamford Charter would allow it ~-- would be to repeal the first
contract --- and he doubts if we have that power. He said he feels we are
tound. now by approving the first contract. ‘

MRS. LAITMAN said Mr. Roos alluded %o arbitration. She said she must agree
that if this does go to arbitration, the arbitrator probably would rule that
retirement agé would have to be 60. She said she has a report of findings
from the State Board of Mediation and Arbitration and even at that time (back
in 1971) the Arbitrator stoke sbout the age of ©C as becoming "more fashionable
and probably what he zZeant by tha® is that it is becoming more and more
commen in industry to use the ege of 60 and he did meke 3 point:that he would
like the age of 60 to be negciiatied through Collective Bargaining rather

than through arbitration and we are probgbly right in approving the retire-
zent age at 60. She sa2id she does not think that this should stop us from
gpproving the contract.

'MR. CAPORIZZO MOVED T:E QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED.

THE PRESIDENT said a ROLL CALL VOTE was requested earlier in the meeting and
Was approved by unanimous vcte at that time. He directed the Clerk to call
the roll on the vote on the MEA conuract It was APPROVED by unanimous vote,
as follows: - ’ :




9765 : : : :
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

THOSE VOTING I FAVOR OF . THE MEA CONTRACT:

BOCCUZZI, John (D)
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D)
CA.PORIZZO William (R)
COLASSO, John (D)
CONNORS, George (D)
COSTELLO, Robert (D)
CROSBY, Robert (R)
DIXON, Handy (D) .

- EXNICIOS, Robert (R)
FORMAN, Barbara (R) .
FLANAGAN, William (R) -
FRIEDMAN, Bertram (R)
GAMBINO, Philip (D)
GUROIAN, Armen (D)
HEINZER Charles (R)
KELLY, James (p) -
KELLY Stephen (D)
KNAPP, Warren (D)
LAITMAN, Marilyn (D) .
LENZ, Frederick (D)
LIVINGSTON, Jeremish (D)
MILIER, Frederick (D) .
MORABITO Joseph (D)
MORRIS, Thomas (R)
PERILLO, Alfred (D)
PHILLIPS, Thomas (R)
PONT-BRIANT, Lois (R)
ROOS, John (R)
RUSSBACH, Daniel (R)
RUSSELL, George (R)
RYBNICK, Gerald (D)
SAINBURG, Richard (R)
SCOFIELD, Edward (R)
TRESSER, Michael (R)
WALSH, Peter (D)

ive Bargsining Contract for STAMFORD FOLICE ASSOCIATION
e Two Years - Frem Julr 1, 1972 through June 30, 1974
ract signed July 2, 1973)

e
~

MR. HEINZER repcried on the atcve contract. !He said the Committee @as had
some 'sgixirgc on this contract. He said. they wet with the following
zeaters preser.i:  Mr, Roos, Mrs. Pont-Briant, Mr. Morabito and himself
present and voted unanimously to REJECT this c~ntract on several basis, the
mcst important cne teing the make-up of the Board of Trustees of the Police
Pension Fund. He said the Trustees will now not only handle the zONEY,

but will make 311 “‘he decisions stout “he whole Pension set up - who is

to be retired, and so on and there are points boih pro and con uh?ch we
will hear from the floor., - He said there are two other considerations -
one is the total tuition for education benefits which the Committee felt
was out of line -because it would be possible for someone to join the Police




Specisl Meeting of July 16, 1973

force - get azn educstion and in 6 or 7 years have their whole college
education paid for, become an accountant, or something else and then leave
the Police force and get his education paid for that way and it could be
misused that way.

Mr. Heinzer said one other provision was relative to the Blue Cross hospitali-
zation, that after retirement a man would have half of his hospitalization
paid for from the date of his retirement until he reached age 65 and became
eligible for Medicare. He said the way the Police reitement is set up now,
this could become a period of some 24 years of having the Blue Cross paid

for.

He said those were the three objections that the Committee had to the Contract.
MR. HEINZER MOVED for REJECTION of this contract. Seconded.

MRS. IAITMAN said it was her understanding that the letter which accompanied
the contract would cover the highlights of the contract and she does not see
anything about the educational provisions to which the speaker alluded. She
asked him if he would spell out a little more as to what the Committee objected
to in regard to the Trustees.

MR. HEINZER said this appears on page 15 of the contract, paragraph C.

MRS. LAITMAN asked if the Police Commission has to approve tuition. He replied
"nO" - ’

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said that was one of the Committee's objections and they
felt that paragraph C was rather wide open, and they felt it should be re-
negotiated to tighten up the provisions and they way they would get approval
of college credits.

MRS. IAITMAN called attention to page 14, item 17, there is reference to an
accredited college or university and she assumed that same paragraph would
apply also to C.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said she believes there are two different things here and
it is an incentive. She said the first paragraph - 17 A was in the last
contract and was giving them additional money for obtaining additional
degrees and we agreed because we felt that if the Police félt they wanted to
achieve a better education, that they would be paid for it when they finished
their course. She said in addition to that they now want to pay them full
tuition costs and the Commitiee had some reservations about it.

MR. MDORRIS said regarding a remark that Mr. Heinzer made abouti Accountants,
etc., he believes that mosi of the Policemen that are taking courses and
Firemen, are taking courses that are related to their duties.

MR. HEINZER said then it should be in the contract that way.

MR. ROOS said when they say "accredited" on page 14 of the Contract that they
mean an accredited recognized college, so this could be ANY course and doesn't
have to be a Police Course and $700 extra a year for a possible 25 or 30
years is a lot of money so on top of puying for the tuition and everything



.Quite helpful.

-MR. EXIICICS

- - Srecial Meeting of July lo, 1973

else we zre rewsrding recrle wiih a pretty good sum, which is scmething to
think sbout. He said he thinks they sould be studying in rels*ion to their
work if we sare gcing to pay fer it.

MRS PONT-ZERIANT asked for a point of clarification - the Personnel Committee
does not object t2 17 A, but Just to paragraph C.

MR, HEINZER said yes and cnly ic the fact that this would make it possible
for somecne tc get on the Police force in order tc obtain a college education
and then quite after he had it and it could become = gimmnick. He said this
does happen in industry quite often and could also heppen here. '

MR. EXNICIOS said he has two questions « in the preamble Mr. Heinzer sald we
could reject this only in a matter of financial reasons and he assumes that
the reason for this otjection is for financial reascns. He asked if he could
tell the Board the maximum exposure we might have in the way of dollars.-

He said has the committee come up with any kind of a figure at all as to what
this might cost the City? :

MR. HEINZER said "no" - they have no exact or comtemplated figure.
MR. EXNICIOS said then Low can this Board know what‘they are rejecting.

MR. HEINZER said it is up tc each Board- member to vote the way it looks to
them.

MR. EXNICIOS said the Committee said regarding the incentive pay for a better
education for Pclicemen is very worthwhile. He said it looks to him as if
they are givirg the Pnlicemen a li'ile :wore incentive to attend college. He
said he thinks it is very far fetched > think that a man is going to study
something that is =zt related to his lins of work and also that he would
subject himself to rae hazards cf teing 2 Pclice Officer for four or five
or six years just ic get a ccllege education free of charge and then quit.
He said everyires = g thict the jot of a2 Policexman is g little more
sophlstlcated t:day thas it has teen aad he :hirks ihat any encouragement

3 -

we cculd give Yo rers to altend ccllege and get degrees would be

B ISiahadtyen)

MR, IEINZER =gid ne (links the spesker is nis-reafing what the Committee is
Sayire. H2 sa:d kL= 1hinks the O it telieves “hat alacst anything

Jhat a Folizemer sucdies is going o bz nelyful o tiz and the Commiitee
does rzt stject 0 tnate-- and what ihey ctject i is the crenness cf this
provisior iz the oorntrac He e=2id that if it snould say thnat the course
would te veimpurzed if it wers ag; e réli e then the
Commizies »~.1d te vary harpy Wit i tands there
is a f~5;;-ll¢ly gl ooomeitar Loy kis cculd

” De mis-:sed,

‘hat the Coxmittee could not come up

gz2:14 o ‘s A.3apucinted t
with szze kird ~of figure 23 to whal this aight cost in dellars, He said
This is only 2 T yzar contrait and aarte we should ry it cut for two
vears and find -.. j.s:t what the exgcsure really is.

MR. HEINZER said -nce it is in, then we .2zx.uot change it. He said hé would
‘ ntract himself on just that basis, but merely-thinks
carelessly and ought to te tightened up, it possitle,




o
OJ
(299

Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

MR. GUROIAN said, as Mr. Heinzer says, we have the option of voting no on

the asssumption that there is a cost factor involved and in regerds to the
insurance that would be a cost factor and nobody is going to give us a
guarantee that those who attend college are going to take courses that are
basic to pelice work, and if you want to translate it into the kind of:
language that every homeowner in the City understands, that means "taxes".

He read from a letter he had received about the tax increase. He said just
because a roll call vote was requested is not going to intimidate him or

nske him bow to their wishes. He said he is not intimidated as someone

said in Caucus "this is an election year" and that doesn't intimidate him
either and frankly he does not care whether he is re-elected or not and

is not particularly concerned if he gets a $5 ticket or not, if he votes
against this. He said his concern tonight, which is why he was elected —
his concern is for the 7,000 people in his District and how they feel

about how he should act here tonight. He said last year the Police were

hére with firearms on their hips and tonight he is glad to see that they are
not, because that relieves a lot of Board members from the fear of intimidation
(laughter) ——- not that they are going to use them, but it does have a
phychological effect. He said he is going to vote against this because he
thinks the Committee is right and there should be some tightening up on those
two issues - that of the insurance which will cost the City a helluva lot

of money and the other is the possibllity that somebody will pick up the-
gimmick and go to college and take a medical course and the taxpayer is going
to pick up the tab. He said his kid did not go to college on City money and
he does not think anyone should use City money to go to college, and if they
want to take police courses, then it should be in biack and white in the
contract, which is not asking too much. .

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said the police contract is based on only a 5% raise and we
voted the MEA a 5.4% and she believes that salary wise the Police have been
quite fair and the objections the Committee raised were strictly in reference
- to the three that Mr. Helnzer mentioned.

MR, HEINZER said he wants to comment on that 5.4% -—— the .4 is to cover the
reduced retirement age from 62 to 60 and thst's why it is there - to cover
the increased cost for an earlier retirement, sc otherwuise we can consider
them all to be 5% contracts.

MR. LIVINGSTON called attention to page 16 peragr:ph C which grants an
officer leave with full pay for Assoc1a*10n business, such as attending
lagbor conventions, He szid being s labor man, he knows that it is not
normal practice for you to attend <o Union business at the expense of your
employer. He said he wants to know the feelings of the Comnittee on this.

-MR. HEINZER said they spent no tizme on that for the reason that it was not
a change in the contract and it is fruitless to try to change something that
has long standing in a contract, except through negotiation.

MR, LIVINGSTON asked if this contrzct is reJected, could items that this
Board raises be considered for re-negotiation.

~ MR. HEINZER s2id he knows of no reason why not, but if we reject. the - .contract,
we will be rejecting it for certeain speci”ied reasons, end doubts if we can

make it a part of it tonight.




9769

MR. RUSSELL s=2id he wisres

ment. He said when you grant i

others will ke clcse tehind. He said
expensive. .

MR HEINZER said we keep hearing tnat cur Pen
that they will soon te self-suppirting and i
than they need, it seemed t: *he Crmmities th

=P
11
a

S

ve Cross berefits z ter retire-
Polize and Firemen then the

on Funds are becoming such
e mpking even more money |
t this is something that can be

looked forward s by the Police Assoriatiorn and other Assaciations that have

this provision, s> th
to take care <f that.

MR. RUSSBACH said he intends tc v:itie against
a couple of things that becther him - he said
on page 8 - he knows this provision has been
again it is a lack of fcresight ard throwing

at mayte the Persion Furd in the future might be able

tke zcontract, because there are
on paragrapk 8 under sick leave
in the contract for swhile, but
roney away. He said acording to

the Police Commissiorn, the atsenteeism rate is terrible - that in 1972 some 63
men Were absent at least 12 days each and about 40F% reported sick at least

10 days each. He said what would save the taxpayers a lot of money and

would not be detrimental tc the Police is that after about 10 days of chronic
absence or sickness, that the City -cnsid:: getting a long term disability
plan for the Police and Firemer.. He said the ccst for each man for a lifétime
accident or sickness pays 75% of salary and for a group this size would be

be approximately the salary of one man's salary per week - such as about $250
a week and in a long time disahbility, instead of paying the money out of the
salary account, whirh is 100% in dollars - tut in the case of a long term
disability plan, if a man is cut for s.y 5 or 6 months, that is $6,000 but in
this case, after atoui 10 days »>r 2 weeks of a period where the City would
pay, the cost of Lhis would be szboit he zulary for an entire year of one man
per week, which is a tremendcus saving. = czid it is hard to underatand why
something like this has not teern exploria and discussed, because the saving
1o the City would amount tz thousurds ~f dollers, and the men covered by the
Plan would 17s2 s thing. ’ v

ot
ao%

sver more. relaies to the Blue

He said the secornd provi Lhich wpsets ninm
Cross and Blue Shiwld -- :ind ke ras nmever sze. o 7thing like it in any type
of plan he has ever scen. & d rigr ‘ ‘ sre half the cost of Blue
Cross and Slue Shield rer out 817 per man per month, which
is a toial ind:btedress pe fzr the City. He said
everyone known the -ist of B up every year and they are always
zxsing for huge in:cresgszes, =ud se =7 4 years the cest of Blue Cross
doutles --- s7, bgsed on ourreni L : 7 years, the cost of providing
cne h21f <he cost ~f tnis herefit 20 & year, tut will probably
be sbout P40 2 year. He zaid s o dzes not telong in a contract
gini eto osom 3 sve o idesz what the cost will
gi1 it is # < i~ -hat is nct required by a.
long in it his zhould te paid fer out of the
B2 zan cnly 2t we are gelting into a big mess by
ing 2 thing hiz inic a -cntract. He said if a
no 41 yout are ctli t~ gy i<r cre hzlf of his Blue Cross
tiéns until ne e ire age c<f 65. He said if you
0. - that is approxima<ely aos..  $35,000 rotentizl indebt-
edness per man, tased on tcdays cost, whish is i helluva loc of money. He
said with these *wo provisions in the :onirazt, there is = way he can vote for
it and- thinks it is definitely irrespcnsible, o ’




Speciul Meellng of July 16, 1973

MR, MILLER said he would like to place the educational benefits for Police
Officers in perspective. He said, unlike the teachers who must hove a
Bachelors Degree in order to even get a job, very few new Police Officers in
Stamford have a college degree. He said as he understands it, most all of
. the Police Officers presently in schoocl are attending classes on a part~time
‘basis at Norwalk Comminity College working toward an Assoclale Degree in
Folice Science and this is what we are REALLY talking about. He said if
they want to go further aud gel a Bachelors Degree in Police Science, they _
would lave to go up to the University of New Haven, or down to New York City.
He said it was suggested that Police Officers are going to use this as a
gimmick to make themselves into doctors or lawyers and that is really far
fetched, because it is impossible to go to medical school in this country on
a part time basis and if any Police Officer in Stamford wented to become a
lawyer, it would take him so many years on a part time basis, by the time
that he had the degree it would be fodlish for him to leave the department
because he would be so far into his police career,

MR. RUSSBACH said no one said that and the speaker's remarks are facetious.

MR. MILLER said he is not trying to be facetious, but is merely trying to
point out what is actually going on, because, as a matter of fact, most of
the PoliceOfficers in school are attending part time classes at Norwalk
Comminity Gollege, which is a State school and are only working toward an
Associate Degree. ’

MR. HEINZER asked the speaker.if he would object to that being stipulated in
~ the contract that these courses must be of that type. '

MR. MILIER said he would not object to that stipulation. -
MR. HEINZPR said that is what the Committee is after. -

MR. ROOS said he wants to get back to *the Board of Trustees of the Pension

Fund. He said he dces not like *this set up - thol at present the City pays

22% under this Pension Plar and the em;lcyen pays 7% and the only beneficiary
of this Plan is the employee, and yet the employees control 40% of the Board
and all that is now recessary is *c persuade one pclitically oriented person

of the three left tc vote their way and we can forget cur future Pension Plan
funding. He said he strongly disagrees with *he conception that the Pension
Plan can be amended or changed by ihe Trustees. XK= sﬁld they should only be
allowed to administer the Plan and not change it, btut cnly administer the

funds that are available. He said if this is not true, then we should NOT

pass this contract until this is corrected. He said we have a situation here
where five men can determine that we are going to change our Charter and change
our Fension Plan and do whatever *rey rhocse to dc. He said Mr. Bromley's

. office made the statement that this is. correct and if this is true, then we
should not pass ary contrsct which allcws this to hepren. He said the only

wzy we can possibly change the Cherter is to have it in this contract that
definitely states what the duties are of this Becard of Trustees and that they
cannot change the Pension Plen as it is written. He said this definitely should
be in the contrzet and this is the only wzy *hat we can get it into the Charter.

He sald he has another protest here and that is clcthirg maintenance cost -
$300 a year. He eaid he fails tc see vhy we must supply clothes to men who
are not in uniform. He said Mr. Russell said if one group can have this,

-~

—_

(N



. (..

then why can't we have it? He said not only are we furnishing their clothes,
but are also spending an =dditicnal $3C0 to clean all of these clsthes for =
year -~ at $6 a week He said this is fantastic, but if this is the case,

then why shouldn’'t we buy clothes for ALL City employees, whether they wear
uniforms or not. Then on top of that, then why shculdn't we clean them —
because if we can do it for the Police, why shonldn't we do it for others tood
He said part of your job is to ccme to work clean and neat and you shouléd

not be paid to dn it, '

He said if it requires Police attendance where a ditch is teing dug, we have
the Special Police available and if the contractor gets a man out of his own
time; then it should te a business deal between them and the City should not
be setting prices and stipulating hcw much should te paid and s¢ on —- it
should be a private deal. He said we have a Special Police force and these
men furnish their own vniforms and keep them clean and get paid atout $3 an
hour ~ perhaps they should te given an opportunity to alsoc work. He said he
also thinks we should not be forced to accepit past contracts - that we should
have the right to protest the contract that is in front of us and to propose
changes in it.

He said negotiaticn means give and take and we should be atle to take things
out of a contract if we want to. He said Stamford has been a genernus

employer and it is not fair to saddle the tuxpayer with a lot of gimmicks in
the contract that ends up raising their tuxes sky high. He said this contract
contains a lot cf gimmicks and there have been for years and its time that
Stamford started lcoking at all its contracts and all its promises and every-
thing else and start seeing if we can :fford to pay them all -- he said its
easy 1o say "give it to them, give it to them". He said he also gets a Pension
and also worked for the State and have seen many contracts, but this is the

most generhus ore he has ever seen.

MR. EXNICIOS said he intended to speak to scme of Mr. Rocs' remarks, but he

h2s ramtled ail cver tae contrazt and he got 1ost in a few places. However,

he said a czuple =f paints that Mr, Rcos made have to bte rebutted - early in

his sta'ement he mentiored the "furnding of the Trust" and that the only

advartage- of the Trust was t- City emsleyees. He szid this is wrong and he

Is sure tpnat Mr. Rros must know that, tecause it is very important to the

Citly <c rave a Trust Furd. bz-uuse what has h;;pened up ic the present time

is trat every pernsiorn fir every Policeman and zlsc the Firemen too, is that

it is 120% furded oy +he taxpaysrs of the City of Staxford. He said every

time a pension s granted Up %2 the present time, it has ccme befcore this

Board arnd we have nad t: appropriate the money fir it. However, he said, with

the inﬂeptior WD ye

Classified Explryees, is con

City is paying more, the ez:l-yees - the Pcliceman and the Firemen are also

eontributing sp o 7% an¢ this on ey is teing 1dve;ved ard is earning an

inccre and is aprreciating -rd stariing in July <f 1974, the taxpayer will

not te asked, +hrough his electad Reyresentmflve, tc 100% furnd every pension _
k=. He szid he believes tkte advantage Is very definitely

28t of the Fensinn Trust, similar to that of the,
iz niw teing funded ty contrituticon, even though the

that <cmes down ihe pike
to the City as well as t: the members of the Police and Fire Departments.

MR. ROOS rose on a point cf perssnal vrlvllege. Hz s=2id he does nci think
that Mr. Eixicics understood what he memnt, or marte ke didrt say it right —

- but when he said they are the chief teneficliaries, he said he did noi mean

to imply that we don't tenefit bty funding, but he means that the net result
is that the pensicn is paid tc the em.loyee and he benefits by it. He sgid




Fe?
Sreecisl Meetlrg of July lo, 1973

he did not mean to say that we don't benefit bty funding, becuase it is good -
business and we shoud have it and the City does tenefit from it.

MR. EXNICIOS said it is pretty obvious that the City does not receive the
Yension and the people who retire receive the Pension. He said he is saying
that the taxpayers save money by having = Board of Trustees and by having 1
Trust Fund. He said this is prover by the Claissified Employees Retirement Fund
vhich has been in cxistence since 1952 and it will also be proven by'the Fclice
and Firemens Pension Trust Fund starting in 1974.

He sald the other thing Mr. Roos questioned the war;graph regardlng the
Trustees of the Fund have final say over the Police pensions and also in the
case of the Firemen, it is the same. He said at the present time the Police
Commission and the Fire Commission have the right to say who is eligible for
retirement and these Commissions are made up of three APPOINTED peoliticians -
the incumbent Msyor at the time appoints two of his party and one of another:
party to compose the Police Commission and the Fire Commlssion and these three
men do the - deciding., »

He said the Board of Trustees which is mentioned in the new ccntract, is some-
what more objective and can be more objective from the standpoint that it is
made up of FIVE people, rather than the former three and these people serve
for a three year term - two of whom represent the Associate (or Union) and

are elected by their fellow members of the Association to be on there for three
years, two are appointed by the Administration (at the present time, they
happen to be the Mayor, the Chief Executive of the City of Stamford, end the
chief fiscal officer, the Commissioner cf Finance, and these four members then
select a neutral member, who acts as Chairman. He said this way the politics
is out of it and these people serve a three year term and they can be more
objective. A

He said he wants to remark on sanother thing thz:t Mr. Roos said regarding the
Corporation Counsel's opinion regarding the right cf ihese peojle to change the
Charter. He said this is always subjecti to a challenge if we disagree with.
the Corporation Counsel. He said it is owr resocnsibility regarding the
_Charter because the Maycr has repeziedly asked over some time now for this
Boerd to set up a Charter Revision Commissicn snd this Board has not seen

fit to dec so. He said this is a moot coint, becsuse it can be changed.

He said another thing he would like to speak on which Mr. Russbach menticned,
and that is the Blue Crcss znd Blue Shield ccversge and something should be
2ointed cut to those members who have not rezd the contract completely. One
is that the City has contracted toc =y only h2if of the total cest. He said
if you only read the fsce letter you might te mislezd regarding the cost,
tecsuse the esctusl cost (eccording to cur Cconuissioner of Finance and Mr.
Barrett) for the cre year that +this is in effect - Gtecause 1t takes effect on
the signing of this contrzct, which is only for cne year of the two year
period. He said the totsl cost that they hzve estimated is $1,600 —- that
is tihe total cost Br the Ziue Cross and 3lue Shield for the whole year. He
said all this talk zbout $200 per man =rd sc forth dces not apply to what we
are voting on beciuse what we are vstiing on tonight is §1,6C0 for one yeer.
He said as far as he is concerned, when they retire und Leve no access to
Blue Cross, that the City should pay i, a:d he should be ellowed to stay
under the "umbrella" of the City's prctection.



9773

Spz:isl Meetirg of July 16, 1973

4]

YR. RUSSELL said Mr. Exnicics is not blnklug about the future vhen the entire
Yolice Depariment will be cn retirement and it certainly won’t be no $1,600.

He said each year it will bte additional, additional and additional and thls

is only the begirnning of it, and five or ten years from now, it will be a
different story.

MR. MORRIS said it lzoks like we are bandying figures arcund it seems 1o hinm,
after reading the Court zases regarding :he Police and Fire Depariments, that
we have more protlems with the people whe DON'T want to retire when they are

60 then we do have with pe:nle who warnt tc get out when they are AO. :

MRS.LAITMAN asked t¢ please gf tack tc the ORIGINAL reasons why the Personnel
Committee reJeﬂted this :cntract.

MR. HEINZER reminded the speaker tkey were: (1) the Trustee set up, uhere they'
handle the money ard make all decisions, (2) the tuition benefits and (3) the
peyment of one-half Blue Cross and Blue Shield benefits until age 65.

He reminded the members that we must give reascns why if the contract is being
re jected and the vote would have to be taken separately on each reason for
rejection. He oaid fcr the purpose of getting this on the floor, he uould
MOVE TO REJECT the ccntract for all three reasons.

MR. MDRRIS asked fecr gl&?lfluation - that a "YES" vote weuld mean We are
REJECTING the contract and a "NO" vote would mean we approve the contracte.

MR. HEINZER said this is ccrréct. He said we can only reject a contract, by
law, ONLY if it is a violaticn of the Charter or costs the City money. He

said he canrnot give a cost estimate at this point. He said he wants to change.
is motion *c the son“ract chould e REJECTED on the bsasis of (1) the cost of
the tuiticn, (2) ard the st c¢f the Plue Cross prograx.

MR, FRIEDMAL s3aid as ke undersitands it now, 1ue Gommitiee is lecking for a

rewording on lhe tuit-on tasis.

MR . ROCS terrifiz strength

Sai sve rad no
from e P22 give aways recently
in nensziers frcm the PCllCc. Also,
he sail he 4- 12 -hange the Charter
and *nirks -t sriez before we take a vote
on it. ‘
MR
that
Barre
tn

&

MRS, PONT-BRIANT

s ect this odnirsct tonight, it has to come back
10 us again ang e

MR. R’QS,AC{ sai d thét is s very rterestlr" point i it should be made
quite clear - 1hat_it is 20 dazs AF“En & receive the nezctiated centract.

MR. HEINZEN A\yl ired that ‘bcn it teccmes @ brand new contract and when 1t
comes tack to us after it has been re-rnegotiz*ed, we have another 30 DAYS.




Special Meeting of July 16, 17973

The question was MOVED, seconded and CARRIED.

. MR. HEINZER clarified the question. He said the motion is to REJECT the
contract on the bagis of the cost of the tuition program and the cost of the
Blue Cross for retirees, so a "YES" vote is to REJECT and a "NO" vote is to
approved the contract.

THE PRESTDENT reminded the members that a ROLL CALL VOTE was approved earlier
in the meeting. He directed the Clerk to call the roll. The contract was
AYYROVED by the following ROLL CALL VOTE of 19 no votes and 15 yes voites and
1 abstention: v

THOSE VOTING TO REJECT THE CONTRACT: THOSE VOTING TO APPROVE TiE CONTRACT:
FORMAN, Barbara (R) BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D)
FLANAGAN, William (R) ' CAPORIZZO, William (R)
GUROIAN, Armen (D) COLASSO, John (D)
HEINZER, Charles (R) CONNORS, George (D)
KELLY, James (D) COSTELLO Robert (D)
KNAPP, Warren (D) : CROSBY, Robert (R)
LAITMAN, Marilyn (D) DIXON, Handy (D)
LIVINGSTON, Jeremish (D) EXNICIOS, Robert (R)
MORABITO, Joseph (D) ‘ : FRIEDMAN, Bertram (R)
PONT-BRIANT, Lois (R) GAMBINO, Philip (D)
ROOS, John (R) KELLY, Stephen (D)
RUSSBACH, Daniel (R) LENZ, Fredérick (D)
RUSSELL, George (R) . MILLER Frederick (D)
SAINBURG, Richard (R) ' MORRIS, Thomas (R)
SCOFIELD, Edward (R) ' PERILLO, Alfred (D)

PHILLIPS, Thomas (R)

RYBNICK, Gerald (D)

TRESSER, Michael (R)

WALSH, Peter (D)
ABSTAINED:

BROCCUZZI, John (D)

(3) Gollective Bargaining Contract for STAMFORD FIRE FIGHTERS UNION (Local -
786) Internationsl Association of Fire Fighters - Covering Two years -
From July 1, 1972 through June 30, 1974 —- (Contract signed July 2, 1973)

MR. HEINZER said on the Firemen's contract the Committee voted to report it out
eXactly the same as the Police contract —-—- the Committee had the same objections
to i1t. He said he irntends to m:=ke the same motion as he made on the Police
Contract.

MR. FRIEDMAN said, . through the Chair, he would like to ask the Chairman of .
~the Personnel Committee - relative tc Article 15 on page 20 of the contract,

- paragraph 2. He said he would like to know what questions were asked relative
to this paragraph. He said this is relative to job connected injuries:

".....Except as provided to the conirary by law, there shall be a
rebuttable presumption that any respiratory disease, heart disease,
or hypertension, resulting in total or partial disability to an -
employee, shall be presumed to have been suffered in the performance ‘
of his duties.....' . - —



Special Meeting of July 1o, 1973

MR. FRIEDMAN said he wants a clarification on that.
MR. HEINZER said he can only guess at that, Oecaese it was rnot discussed.

MR. MORRIS sald he can answer that one --- it is a State law and regulation,
and was also in the previous ccntract.

MR. RUSEELL said when thils says: "any resriratory disezse" does it also _
apply to someone who smokes several packs of cigarettes a day and developes .
a respiratory disease as a result, is this also :C\ered, regardless of how

he got that way? :

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said this paragraph was in the last contract and was new at
that time and they had raised ihe Qquestion that a better physical exam was
needed. However, it seems that most cof these pecple are within the Fire
Department and it is, as Mr. Morris maid, a State Law which rather left us
out on a limb, but they are giving strlcter physicals through the Personnel
Department for both Firemen and Policemen.

~ She said as far as tuition costs, the Firen=n de nom have full tuition costs
in here --- it is strictly the Trus‘iees and the Blue Cross -- she said it
is wasted effort to debate them, Lecause lhe same things apply to the Fire-
men that applies to the Policemen and the cther one was approved so it
becomes a moot point 'at this stage.

MR. HEINZER MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED.

MR. HEINZER said the motion now before us is tc REJECT this contract on the
basis of the make-up of the Trusiees Board and also on the Blue Cross pro~-
visions for retired Firemen. He said the vcte will be the same "NO" if you
approve the ccntract and "YES" i you REJECT it, and it will also be by
ROLL CALL VOTE. : , .

THE PRESIDENT directced ihe Clerh 12 call the rcll. The -ontract was APPROVED
by the fzll:zwing ROLL CALL VCIE of 4 yes voles ana 31 rno vctes:

THOSE VOTING TO FEJECT TVE CONTRACT: TEOST T2ITNG TO AFERCVE THE CONTRACT:
KNAPP, Warren (D) _ BOCCUZ2I, John (D)

MORABILO Joserh (D) » BROCCUZzI. Theodore (D)

ROOS, John (R) _ - CAPORIZZC, William (R)

RUSSBACH, Daniel (R) ’ COLASSQ, Jzhn (D)
' o V CONKORS, Gecrge (D)
CO3TELLD, Rotert (D)
JToSRY, Reverct (R)
DIX0Y, Haundy (D)
EIICICS, Robert (R)
FORMAN, Bartara (R)
FLANAGAYN, William (R)
TRIEDMAN, Rertram (R)
GAMBINO, Prilip (D)
GURCILK, Armen (D)
HEINZER, Charles (R)
KEILY, Jaues (D)
KEILY, Stephen (D)




. IiTe
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

'THOSE VOTING TO APPROVE. CONTRACT:
(continued) -

LAITMAN, Marilyn (D)
1ENZ, Frederick (D)
LIVINGSTON, Jeremiah (D)
MILLER, Frederick (D)
MORRIS, Thomas (R)
PERILLO, Alfred (D)
PHILLIPS, Thomas (R)
PONT-BRIANT, Lois (R)
RUSSELL, George (R)
RYBNICK, Gerald (D)
SAINBURG, Richard (R)
SCOFIELD, Edward (R)
TRESSER, Michael (R)
WALSH, Peter (D) -

(4) Collective Bargaining Contract Covering Two Years — Between the
STAMSORD BOARD OF EDUCATION and the STAMFORD EDUCATION ASSOCIATION -

(Conlracl signed on June 26, 197/3) - {Teacher's Contract)

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would like the record to indicate that he is
abstaining from voting and discussion. ' ,

MR. HEINZER s&id he also wishes to abstain.

MR. HEINZER szid he will however, give the Committee report. He said the
Committee fourd the contract to be a good contract, but there was some
confusion zbout the 6% when the rest of the City groups are getting 5%,

but the 5% that the other City groups are getting was AFTER the increments
were taken cut —--- they got their increments and the 5% above that. He

Said when the €% that the School Board gave was divided up, the increments
were taken out and it left approximately 3.2% for the raise, so their raises
are considerstly less than the cther groups in the City.

However, he szid, *he Ccmmitiee voted to REJECT the contract on one basis
only =-- on tre cost of hiring of 36 zdditional Teacher's Aides, stipulated
in the contract, because the Ccmmittee felt that it should have been an
administrative decision and not part of a coniract. He said the Committee
REJECTS it zn the tasis.of the ccst of hiring the Teacher's Aides. He said
the contract is now open fzr discussion.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he agrees with the Committee's statemeni in reference
to the Teacher's Aides. He s=zid he does not think that s contract based on

salaries shculd come in with the asking of new personnel that are not at the
same level o7 <hose in the contraet under discussion. In other words, more

teachers wsuld te prcperly in the contract, but Tezchers' Aides no, becmuse

they have a serzrste contract. -

He said, as ke recalls, they shd something like 60 Aides in the Budget and
then they re-zllocated their Budget and took out 17 or 18 and still have
quite a few 4ides left in their Budget. He seid if the Board of Education

O



9777 '
Special Meeting cof July 16, 19732

deems it necessary to increase their Aides for the coming scheel year, it
should come in under a sepzrate face letter and be discussed befcre the
Fiscal Committee and then =zpproved in this fashion, but it does not belong
in & Teachers' contract, and new personnel should not be made a part of
asnother contract. Ille said he hus no objeclions Lo thelr professioacl
salaries and medical exams. He said, however, he would like tc ask about
the Educational Development Counselor at $1,500 plus what are the changes
in the Coaches schedule that zmount to $10,000.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said the Educational Counselor is i new one and you have to
apply this to ihe o0ld contract, this being an amendment tc the old one which
is on the first page. She said it is an Education Counsel, made up of some
representatives of the Association, to come up with better teaching methods
and a better educational program within the schools and they are forming =
counsel of teachers and some administralive people to try to better ieaching
methods. She said the coaching refers to a change in the girls' sporis

being a change in the girls' sports comparable to what the boys have.

MR. FRIEDMAN said if the question was asked relative to the 36 Teacher's
Aides, whether this contract authorizee ihe Board tc immediately hire 36
additional Aides, or whether ithese Teacher's Aides are to be utilized only
under the conditions of Article 15, p¥‘ag“aph A. He said there might be some
misunderstanding about this.

MR. MORABITO said the Teacher's Aides ure used in Kindergarten through_Grade
4 — Elementary. He said the class size shall not exceed 25 pupils — in
other words, if there are more thun 25 pupils, the teacher requires an Aide.

MR. FRIEDMAN said then in fact, 211 you zire doing here is authoriiing these
Teacher's Aides, if necessary, sc you are really nct authorizing 36 new positions
eutomatically. He said it looks to him 2s if there is some misundersianding.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said if you apprcve the ccntraci, you are spproving ell of
the provisions it contains ind cne of ihe provisicns is 326 Teacher's Aides

and that is vhy he seid, if zt 2 later date ithe Bo-rd cf Education wants to
im;Jemert. a prograa where they have tc hire more Aides. *hen they should come
before the Fiscel Committee with that equeet 2 said 51 1ly when you approve
a contract, you agree ic all of the stiyulations :krt4;4,i in that contract
ind il nas a § sign on it =znd says "36 =dditional Teicher's Aides" as reguired
oy coniract, at $3,634.44 or i grand el of $1<C,q4u.bu. He szid his voint
is - how do they know howu many classes are goling T2 be over 25 and how do

they cone up with the number 36, and vhen theyv ¢z #now for sure, THEN they
should come befcre this Beard, Culrp :hrsugh 131 the proper channels - the
Bozard of Finance, etc., ther the Board of Representatives, in order to get

the appropriation zprroved. He s2id by doing it tais wey you are giving
blanket BDyTOV 1 for the hiring cof 3o Teacher's Aides. e said in their
original budget, they deleted ihemselves scme 17 Aides. He sz2id he is
definitely oryosed tc tying this provisiorn iotc the contrici, cealing with
Teacher's szlaries end should te an entirely sepﬁ“ate aprroprietion and

should be dealt with zs such., He 3:id he feels this contract should be
rejected for this reason and leave it out of the centract.

MR. MILLER said he is sorry that we cculd not hove had a Comittee of the

Whole meeting at which time we could h ve discussed it with members of the
Board of Education. He sz2id it is quite aprarent that the teachers thought
it would not be good working cenditions to have class»s which are too large,



‘ e
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973 97.

and felt that when the classes get too large, then they need an Aide, and
gpparently in order to guarantee that certain teachers would not be over-
burdened, they felt it necessary to bargain for this provision in the contrzect.
He said this results in a guarantee, and of course, it costs money. He

said he does not think there is anything sneaky or illegal about having it

in the contract.

MRS. LAITMAN said the Board should understand that no real classroom Aides
were deleted - these are different Aldes in the sense which appears to be
implied.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he in no way intended his remarks to be misconstrued
to appear as if the Board of Education cut out these Aides in their budget
and are now attempting to get them back. He said he does not think the
Teachers should be telling us that they won't work in a class of over 25 and
when it is going to cost money, then this Board should have the last say as
to whether or not we can afford it.

MRS. LAITMAN said she understands his point, but these Aides are very mch
a part of the whole teaching structure. She said it was her understanding
» that this was only to be if the tlasses went over 25.

MRS. PONT-BRIANT said in the new contract, it does not say how many Teacher's
Aides should be hired. However, in the letter of transmittal with the con-
tract, it stated there would be 36 additional Teacher's Aides and would be
new positions, She said it is their feeling that there is separate contract
for the Teacher's Aides and they are recognized Union and the Teacher's are
also a recognized Union which is a separate one. She said if the Board of
Education felt it necessary to put on 36 additional Teacher's Aides, they
would have the right to do that and would then have to come before the
appropriate Boards for money, but we do not feel that it should be a part of
the TEACHER'S contract, telling us and the Board of Education what they have
to do with their classrooms of 25. She seid it should not be a contractual
commitment.

MR. GUROIAW said he supports Mr., Boccuzzi's motion, because it looks to him.
25 1f new pérsonnel is being introduced ihrougn the medium of this contract.

MR. FRIEDMAN said in the contract it specifies where 2dditional Teacher's -
Aides are to be used and in the covering letter it gives you a breakdown of
the cost where 36 2dditional Aides would be needed, but are not specifically
-asking for the money at this time., He s=id Mr. Boccuzzi's point is well
taken, but they are stdll gcing tc have to come back and ask for the money.

MR. BOCCUZZI said no —-- if you agree tc the bontraci 2s 1t now stands, you
are also agreeing to having up to 36 Aides znd you have no say. He sald this
is the point he is trying to get acrcss - thal 1t should be handled separately.

MR. RUSSBACH said under Article 8 on page 4, Section C at the bottom it says
that the Board shall mgintsin ell existing coverzces with the addition of the
Blue Cress full orescription drug rider for the 1973=74, 1974~75 contract
years. HE MOVED this be DELETED from the contrzci. Seconded.

‘MR. ROOS szid he approves what Mr, Russbach said. But, to.get back to the
Teachers Aides, he does not think that the teachers should be specifying just
what should be done when the classes czre over 25.  He said he does not think

"

~)



Special Meeting cof Jul J 1o, 1773

they have the right tc demind Teacher's Aides - that they ure 2 different
group and have their own contract and their zwn Urniorn. He szid the cost is
prohibitive and we should not pass this contract as it now stands.

MR. EXNICIOS said what disturbs him in what is contained in the next sentence,
after they say there shall he a Teacher's Aide when the class exceeds 25 it
also goes on to say that the Bcard shall make every effort ito extend this
philosophy to Grades 5 and 6 which leads him to believe that the goal of 36 is
only the sturt and it could become many, many more.

MR. MORRIS MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED.
MR. MILIER asked what we  are voting on. |

THE PRESIDENT explained there will be a RDIW CALL VOTE on the mvtlon to REJECT
the contract for two reasons.A

On Page 4, Article VIII: .

"The Board shall maintain all exisfing coverages with the
addition of the Blue Cross full prescription drug rider
for the 1973-74, 1974-75 contracil years."

Also on Page 4 - Article XV - WORKING CONDITIONS:
"A. CLASS SIZE - 5: | | ’

"In the case of grades K-4 the class size shall not exceed
25 pupils. In the case of kindergarten, this limit shall
be per session. If the class size exceeds 25, the Board
shall emplcy a Teacher-Aide. The Bcard shall make an
effort 1o extend this philcsophy to grades 5 and 6."

MR, HEINZER said ir the :zontrast coes Yook with crly ore of the above
changes made, the Bcard cannct accept it. :

THE FRESIDENT explaired taat a "RO" vote mears you approve the contract and
a "TES" vote means you REJECT the conurac'. He directed the Clerk to call
the rcll. The ccntract was QLJLCT?D,by a vote -{ 31 yes and 3 =zbstentions,
as follows: ' ‘ :

THOSE VOTING TO REJRCT THE CONTRACT: : ABSTENTIONS::
BOCCUZZI, John (D) o ‘ BCCCUZZI, Thecdcre (D)
CONNORS, Geczrge (D) ‘ ~ (CCIASSC, John (D)

" COSTELLO, Robert (D) - : KEINZER, Charles (R)

CROSBY, Rotert (R)
DIXON, Hardy (D)
EXNICIOS, Rctert ()
FORMAN, Barbazra (R)
FLANAGAN, William (&)
FRIEDMAN, Bertraz (R)
GAMBINO, PEilip (D)
GUROIAN, Armen (D)
KELLY, James (D) -
KELLY, Stephen (D)
KNAPP, Warrer (D)



. iU
Special Meeting of July 16, 1973

THOSE VOTING TO REJECT THE CONTRACT: (Continued)

LAITMAN, Marilyn (D)

LENZ, Frederick (D) S
LIVINGSTON, Jeremish (D) -
MILIER, Frederick (D)
MURABLITO, Joseph (D)

MORRIS, Thomas (R)

PERILIO, Alfred (D)
“PHILLIPS, Thomas (R)
PONT-BRIANT, Lois (R)

RO0S, John (R) .
RUSSBACH, Daniel (R)
RUSSELL, George (R)

RYBNICK, Gerald (D)
SAINBURG, Richard (R)
SCOFIELD, Edward (R)
TRESSER, Michael (R)

WALSH, Peter (D)

ADJOURNMENT :

There being no’further business to come before the Board, on niotion, duly
seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 11:20 P.M.

L /zzé//p ’J%/p//

Velma Farrell .
Administrative Assistant
(Recording Secretary)

AFPROVED:

N

George V. Cgffhors, President -
12th Board of Representatives

lote: | The sbove meeting was broadcast
over Radio Station WSTC until
1 P.M.




